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Rivera, Maribel

N
From: Javier Sotomayor [email@)javiersotomayor.com)
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 6:59 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Document Number: P10000066926 - change of address for Director/Officer
Attachments: image001.ipg

Hi. I'd like to change my address, both for my corporation and for my own, sole Officer/Director.

Please change to:

JAVIER SOTOMAYOR, P.A.
10344 NW 46 TER
DORALFL33178

THANKS!

Florida Profit Corporation
JAVIER SOTOMAYOR P A.

Filing Information

Document Number P10000066926
FEWVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 08/13/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

4001 NW 97TH AVE, SUITE 201
DORAL FL 33178

Mailing Address

4001 NW 87TH AVE, SUITE 201
DORAL FL 33178

Registered Agent Name & Address

SPIEGEL & UTRERA, P.A.
1840 SW 22ND ST.

4TH FLOOR

MIAMI FL 33145 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title PVST

SOTOMAYOR, JAVIER
4001 NW 97TH AVE, SUITE 201
DORAL FL 33178

Title D

SOTOMAYOR, JAVIER
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4001 NW 97TH AVE, SUITE 201
DORAL FL 33178

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed

Saltayor

JAVIER SOTOMAYOR, P.A. REALTOR® Lic#0617399
More Realty LLC

866-768-6629 TollFree Calls & Fax | 305-875-6225 cell
JavierSctomayor.com | facebook | twitter
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